
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

May 25, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT FIVE (5) IFB041SPRC21(C)—Construction Repairs to 
the Vincent F. Mason Coral Resort and Pool, St. Croix, U.S. Virgin 
Islands 
 

 
INSERT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 
 
Question: On sheet L2.00 it only shows to areas where grass is going to be disturbed 

and those areas are where improvements are planned. Section 329200 has 
multiple requirements such as certification of grass seeds, proof of orders, 
mulch samples, etc. Is this section valid and, if so, what provisions will be 
enforced? In the same section, paragraph 3.6B and 3.8A require continued 
maintenance of the lawns up to a period of one year. Neither in Schedule 
of Prices nor in the plans does it call for maintenance requirement. Should 
a one year landscaping/lawn service contract be included in the bid and, if 
so under what line item? 

 
Answer: Maintenance has been removed. Please see revised scope and 

specifications. 
 
 
Question: In Section 329300, paragraph 1.4A it calls for a list of local/regional 

suppliers of each plant to be installed provided. In the VI is this 
requirement valid? 

 
Answer: This requirement has been removed. Please see revised scope and 

specifications. 
 
 
Question: Section 329500 calls for a one-year maintenance program that in 

paragraph 1.5A calls for hand weeding, etc. Should this be included in the 
construction bid? 

 



AMENDMENT FIVE (5)  
IFB041SPRC21(C)—Construction Repairs to the Vincent F. Mason Coral Resort and Pool, St. Croix, U.S. 
Virgin Islands 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 

 

Answer: Maintenance has been removed. Please see revised scope and 
specifications. 

 
 
Question: Section 329500, paragraph 3.4, D, 2 calls for the contractor to be 

responsible for mowing the grass for the maintenance period. Should this 
be included in the bid, and, if so, under what line item? 

 
Answer: Maintenance has been removed. Please see revised scope and 

specifications. 


